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ALL INFORITATIC:: Cu - :TAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
	 DATE 12-10-2009 BY 65179 DMH/111] 

From: .Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) •FBI) 

Sent: 	Tuesday; AuguSt 31, 2004 2:53 PM 

To: 	HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) - ' 

Cc: 	BALD, GARY•M. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: detainees 

UNCLASSIFIap. 
NON-RECORD 

Tom, 

You'll be getting an EC or some sort of formal  request for info in the next.day or two, but just as a heads up:. NCIS 
is investigating allegations that 	'made about physical abuse after he was captured. In the preliminary 
inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely in the custody of the Army or " os ibl CTC 
and/or FBI personnel" at the times he says he was abused. (Interestingly, according to the Navy 	repOrts 
no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Peliled or while at GTMO.) 

C 

Valerie 

UNCLASSIFIED 

FBIO24438CBT 

OIGIAR,,,02/18/05 —PART 13 	 F331000013,3 DOJOIG013496ACLU-RDI 6229 p.1



• Messatle 

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC), (FBI) , 

Page 1 of 2 

ALL INFOMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 1E-10-21209 BY 5.n79 DI11-1/10 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	. 

Sent:: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:48 PM . 

To: 	• HARRINGTON, .T J.' (CTD) (FBI) 

Cc: 	BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: detainees.  

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

That.would have been-my thought too. He describes guys in ninja outfits as having been the ones who 
-mistreated him. HI email the navy. write up if you're interested. 	- 	• 

. 	Original Message 	 
From: HARRINGTON, Ti (Ci 	U) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, Septerfther 01, 2004 3:34 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: detainees 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

bE• 

Val, first review indicates we bid.not have access to 	until he was at GTMO.. , My. folks indicate that • 
b7C 

CTC may have had him for some time. Again this  is just a quick review; let you know if I come.up with 
• • 	, 

 
mare. Torn 	• 

• 

	Original Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. - (0GC) (FBI) 

•Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM 
To: HARRINGTON, T J.. (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BALD,.GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: 'detainees 

UNCLASSIFIED.. . 
NON-RECORD 

TOM, 

You'll be getting an EC or some sort of formal re uest.for info in the net day or.twa, but just as-a 
heads up: NCIS is investigating allegations that 	 made about physical abuse after he. 	b6 

was captured. In the preliminary'inquiry that the Navy has done. to date, they say that he was likely b7C 

in'the custody of the Army • or "possibly CTC and/or FBI personnel" at the'times he says he was 
abused. (Interestingly, according to the Navy, 	reports no abuse while on board USS Bataan 
or USS Pelileu or while at GTMO.) 

Valei-ie 

UNCLASSIFIED  

,OIG—kEQ 02/18/05—PART-  13 • 

FB1024439CBT 
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Message • 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

rage ..,.. ut 

FB1024440CBT 
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Message Page 1 of 2 

ALL INFOPRATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-10-200 BY 65179 

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

From: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC).(FBI) 

Sent: 	Wednesday, September 01, 2004  4:05 PM 

To: 	I 	 l(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: detainees 

• b6 
' b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED  
NON-R ECORD 

by 
.b 7C 

It is NCIS. They have sent a description of.whatl--lhas  said. He alleges.abuse at times before he got to 
GTMO, not at GTMO. Basically, in Afghanistan and Pakistan (I think) from Americans dressed•in black (and 
maybe some Army guys). 

Valerie 

PS How did things go today?. Are you guys. going to get any rain out of Francis? 

	Original Message  	. 	 . b6 
FrOM1 	 I  (C.1 	U) (FBI) 	 • 'b IC 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:50 PM 
To: CaPrdni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: detainees 

Valerie — Any idea who is sending us this request for information? Is it NCIS? Is JTF-GTMO already 
aware of this? I'M at a loss on this one and . I'd like to get a head start if  I can but I'd like to have more info, 
if there is any, before I start banging around down  her'e. I 	 while in GTMO last week for the 
prelim, went on the news and stated thatl 	'wasn't abused at GTMO. 

b 
b7C 

	Original Message 	 
From:I 	 I(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September  01, 2004 2:39 PM 
To:I 	 I(EP) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI). 
Subject: FW: detainees 

   

   

(CTD) (FBI) 

 

b7C 

   

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

et al...do we have ariiinfo on this claim??? 
	Original Message 	 
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, T?004 6:40 AM  
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI);J 	 LCTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: detainees 

. UNCLASSIFIED 

FBIO24441CBT 

OIGIM,,,C22/18/03—PART 13 F3310000136 

I 	I 

I 	I 
b6 
b7C 

DOJOIG013499ACLU-RDI 6229 p.4



Message 	 Page 2 of 

NON-RECORD 

. Gentlemen do we have any details onl 	 (that might shed any . light on our contacts with him? 
Also I see this morning with have a meeting with Bald and DOJ on GTMO this week, any issues I should 
be aware of??? 
	Original Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

'Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 Frit 
To: HARRINGTON, TJ. (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: detainees — 

. UNCLASSIFIED 
1■101■1-RECDRD. 

Tom, 

You'll be getting an EC or some sort of.formal re nest for info.in the next day or two, but just as a heads 
up: NCIS is investigating allegations tha 	 made about physical abuse after he Was captured. 
In the preliminary inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely. in the custody of the 
Army or "possibly CTC  and/or  FBI personnel" at the times he says hewas abused. (Interestingly, , 
according to the Navy,' 	'reports no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or while at " 
GTMO.) 

Valerie 

— UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED  

UNCLASSIFIED 

OIG–REQ 02/18/05–PART 13 
FBIO24442CBT 

• M310000137 
DOJOIG013500ACLU-RDI 6229 p.5



' 	b6 
b7C 

.„ 

b7C 

Messa.qe 	 Page 1 of 1 

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS TAICLASSIFIED 

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
	 LATE 12-10-2CC9 BY 55179 Iilifilajs 

From: HARRINGTON, T 	(FBI) 

Sent: 	VVednesday September 01, 2004 3:34 PM 

To: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cu: 	BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: detainees 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NoN-REcoRp. 

Val, first review indicates ■Are did not have access to 	until he.was at GTMO. My folks indicate that CTC 
mayhave had him for some time. Again thiS is just a quick review, let you know if I come up with more. Tom 

, 	Oilginal Message 	 
From: Capron', Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31; 2004 2:53 PM 
To: .  HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BALD, GARY M..(0TD) (FBI) 
Subject: detainees 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

,” Tom, 
- 

' You'll be.getting an EC or some sort of formal request  for info in. the next day ,or two, but just as a heads 
up: NCIS is investigating allegations that' 	 !made about physical abuse after he was captured. 
In thepreliminary inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say.that he was likely in the custody of the 
Army or "possibly CT0 and/or FBI personnel" at the times he says he was abused. (Interestingly, 
according to the Navy 	reports no abuse while oh board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or while at 

Valerie 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED  

OIG7:14nn.Q2/18/05 —PART 13 

FBIO24443CBT 

FM0060138 DOJOIG013501ACLU-RDI 6229 p.6



Message 	 Page 1 of 1 

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-10-2C09 EY 65179 DM/Lis 

From:. HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Wednesday, September 01, 2004 6:39 AM • 

To: 	Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: detainees 

UNCLASSIFIED . 

NON :RECORD 

thanks 

	,Origirial Message 	 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM 
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: detainees 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Tom, 

You'll begetting an EC or some sort of fOrmal,request  for info in'the next day or two, but just as a heads ,, 
up: NCIS is investigating allegations that) 	 'made about physical abuse after -he was captured. 
In the preliminary inquiry that'the Navy has done to date,.,tneY say that he was likely in the custody of the 
Army or "possibly CTC and/or FBI personnel" at the times he says he was abused. (Interestingly, 
according to the Navy,E7reports no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or while at 
GTMO.) 

b7 C 

Valerie 

UNCLASS IFI ED 

urskcLAssimu,. 

OIGT/FW02/18/05-PART 13 

FBIO24444CBT 

FBI0000139 DOJOIG013502ACLU-RDI 6229 p.7



Message 

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 of 2 

ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UTICLAZIFIED 
DATE 12-10-2669 DY 65179 DMH/mis 

From: I 	 I(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Wednesday, September 01, 2004 3:50 PM 

To: 	.Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: detainees 

b6 
b7C 

Valerie-Any idea wha is sending us this request for information? Is it NCIS? Is JTF-GTMO already aware of 
this? 	at a loss on this one and I'd like to qet a head start if I, can, but.I'd like to have more info ;  if there is any, 
before I start ban in around down here.' , 	INhile in GTMO last week for the prelim, went on the news 
and stated that 	asn't abused at GTMO: 

Thankf, 

FBI-GTMO 

	Original Message 	 
Fromil 	 I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 2:39 PM  
Tol 	 I(EP) (FBI)1 	 I(cTD) 1(CTD) (FBI);I 
(FBI) 
Subject: FW: detainees 

 

,UNCLASSIFIED 
-NON-RECORD 

• ID7C 

let al...do we have any info On - this claim??? 
	Original Message 	 
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 6:40 AM 
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: detainees 

 

b6 
b 7 C 

(CTD) (FBI) 

 

  

liNcLiNssIElcD, 
NON-RECORD 

    

Gentlemen do we have any details o 	 that might shed any light on our contacts with him? • 
Also I see this morning with have a meeting with ald and DOJ on GTMO this week, any issues I should be 
aware of??? 
• Original Mestage 	 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:53 PM 
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (cm) (FBI) 
Cc: BALD, GARY M. (LIU) (FBI) 
Subject: detainees 

UNCLASSJFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Tom, FBIO24445CBT 

You'll be getting an EC or some sort of formal request for info in the next day or two, but just as a heads up: NCIS 
is investigating allegations thatl Imade about physical abuse after he was captured. In•the preliminary 
inquiry that the Navy has done to date, they say that he was likely in the custody of the Army or upossibly.CTC 

.01G7g9,92/18/05—PART 13 	 FM000014 .0 

b6 
b77 

•b 6 
b7C 

E6 
b7C 

DOJOIG013503ACLU-RDI 6229 p.8



b6 
b7C and/or FBI personnel" at the times he says he was abused. (interestingly, according to the Navy, 	reports 

no abuse while on board USS Bataan or USS Pelileu or'while at GTMO.) 	 • .' 

FB1024446CBT 

F33I 0000141 
OIG—REQ 02/18/05—PART 13 

Message 	 Page 2 or 2 

Valerie 

" UNCLASSIFIED 

. 	. 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASS IFIED 

DOJOIG013504ACLU-RDI 6229 p.9


